
 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
TO: Mayor McNeill, Lansing City Council 

FROM: Tim Vandall, City Administrator  

DATE: January 10, 2025 

SUBJECT: Pinning of Fire Chief & Fire Captains 

 

                            AGENDA ITEM # 2 
 
 

The City is proud to promote Joseph Gates from Interim Chief of the previous 
organization Leavenworth County Fire District #1 to permanent Fire Chief.  Chief Gates 
will be pinned as the Fire Chief. 
 
The City is also pleased to promote to both Kirk Mackey and Mark Alligood.  Captains 
Mackey and Alligood will be pinned during the City Council meeting. 
 
Joining the team are also Firefighters Travis Nirk, Jason Mindrup, Dalton Lopez, Jordan 
Deruse, and Brock Pierce.  The City is also thankful for part time employees Jonathan 
Meyer and Derek Bisson.  We also have volunteers Dave Babcock, Jim Dyson, Dustin 
Murphy and William Christopher on the department. 
 
The City is actively recruiting Captains, Firefighters, part-time employees, and 
volunteers. 
 
Financial Consideration: None 
 
Policy Consideration:  None 
 
Action:    None 


